City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:									
April Snow									
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:							
Seattle Disability Commission	Commissioner								
		Council Confirmation required?							
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappoint	ment	Yes No							
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	Term	rm of Position: *					
			11/1/	/2021					
Mayor		t		0					
Other: Commission	10/32		1/2023						
			🗆 Sei	rving remaining term of a vacant position					
Residential Neighborhood: Zip Co		ode: Con		act Phone No. <i>:</i>					
Pioneer Square	4								

Background:

April Snow is a disabled individual who has long had an interest in becoming more civically engaged, with a particular interest in the intersection of Race and Disability. While conducting research on how to be an Anti-Racist, April saw an opportunity to create an employee resource group focused on that intersection at her workplace, and is currently working on making that in to a reality. On the commission, she has a specific interest in advocating for Universal Design to improve accessibility for everyone, Crisis Intervention Teams to better prepare law enforcement in de-escalation, and Workplace education so that workplaces are more accepting and accommodating for disabled individuals. April has been serving as a commissioner on the Seattle Disability Commission since earlier this year, is one of the commission co-chairs and looks forward to her continued work.

Authorizing Signature (original signature):

enial ?

Appointing Signatory:

Anquida Adams SDC Co-Chair

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

April Snow

Director, Donor Systems & Support at YMCA of Greater Seattle Greater Seattle Area

Summary

Specialties: Raiser's Edge, ResearchPoint, Online Express,NetCommunity, TeamRaiser, Greater Giving, Crystal Reports,Siebel, prospect research, data integrity, imports, reports, analytics

Experience

YMCA of Greater Seattle | 4 years 1 month

Director, Donor Systems & Support | July 2019 - Present (1 year 8 months) Greater Seattle Area

Drives development, enhancement and configuration of the organization's donor management applications and the supporting business processes and branch/department services to align with and achieve the YMCA of Greater Seattle's business objectives. Aligns department operations and provides leadership and supervision to the Donor Services department to create organizational efficiency. Serves as the key point of contact for systems (Blackbaud products and the complimentary applications) related business (internal and external)

System Specialist | Raiser's Edge and Campaign Administration

March 2017 - July 2019 (2 years 5 months)

Seattle, Washington

Serves as organization's Raiser's Edge subject management expert as it relates to the configuration of comprehensive fundraising campaigns including annual, capital and endowment. Identifies ways to optimize use of the system to support business objectives. Provides process analysis and improvement plan implementation in order to increase efficiencies. Leads the administrative functions to support campaign work. Providing excellent customer service, serves as the liaison to branches for annual campaign Recruits, hires, trains, evaluates and supervises assigned staff managing the day-to-day campaign processes, such as correspondence, pledge entry, progress reports, payments, ensuring accurate donor records and transactions

Training Coordinator February 2017 - March 2017 (2 months) Seattle, Washington

With a focus on the member and donor experience, facilitates training for YMCA staff in all ACTIVE Net modules – Front Desk, Activities, and Back Office sections. Coordinates and assist in Raiser's Edge training. Provides best-in-class service and support to members, donors, and staff. Performs day-to-day business functions and training related to membership, childcare, programs and financial development

FareStart

Database & Research Specialist July 2014 - February 2017 (2 years 8 months) Seattle, WA

Serves as organization's Donor systems subject management expert as it relates to the configuration of comprehensive fundraising campaigns including annual, capital and endowment. Identifies ways to optimize use of the system to support business objectives.

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Provides process analysis and improvement plan implementation in order to increase efficiencies. Leads the administrative functions to support campaign work. Providing excellent customer service, serves as the liaison to branches for annual campaign Works with Annual Giving and Major Gifts team to analyze and segment data to foster effective donor relations and targeted donor communications. Researches and develops prospective donor profiles for the Major Gifts team

Catholic Community Services Database Manager June 2011 - June 2014 (3 years 1 month) Seattle WA

Serves as organization's Donor systems subject management expert as it relates to the configuration of comprehensive fundraising campaigns including annual, capital and endowment. Identifies ways to optimize use of the system to support business objectives. Provides process analysis and improvement plan implementation in order to increase efficiencies. Leads the administrative functions to support campaign work Analyzes and segments data to foster effective donor relations and targeted donor communications. Researches and develops prospective donor profiles for the Major Gifts team

American Lung Association in Alaska, Idaho and Washington Donor Stewardship Coordinator

October 2009 - December 2010 (1 year 3 months)

Serves as organization's Donor system subject management expert as it relates to the configuration of comprehensive fundraising campaigns including annual, capital and endowment. Identifies ways to optimize use of the system to support business objectives. Provides process analysis and improvement plan implementation in order to increase efficiencies. Leads the administrative functions to support campaign work. Some prospect research as needed.

American Cancer Society 4 years 5 months Research and Development Manager March 2008 - July 2009 (1 year 5 months)

Coordinate and participate in a variety of duties involved in collecting, interpreting, documenting and summarizing descriptive, analytical and evaluative data on prospective donors in support of development research and/or information gathering activities. Research and develop prospective corporate and foundation profiles for the Major Gifts and Employer Initiative teams, using selectory.com, hoovers.com, foundation center, Iwave.com as well as various corporate and foundation websites. Maintain priority accounts in constituent database. Upload and maintain files on internal website. Run Stewardship program for major gift donors.

Administrative Assistant October 2005 - March 2008 (2 years 6 months)

Temporary Recruitment Specialist March 2005 - September 2005 (7 months)

Seattle Commission for People with Disabilities November 2021

21 Members: Pursuant to SMC 3.14.920, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 8 **City Council-appointed**
- 9 4 Mayor-appointed (includes 1 Get-engaged Mayor position)
- Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): Commission-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	Member	VACANT	5/01/21	4/30/23	1	Mayor
			2.	Member	VACANT	5/01/19	4/30/21	1	City Council
			3.	Member	VACANT	5/01/19	4/30/21	1	Mayor
6	М	6	4.	Member	Christine Lew	5/01/21	4/30/23	2	City Council
			5.	Member	VACANT	11/1/19	10/31/21	1	Mayor
			6.	Member	VACANT	11/1/19	10/31/21	1	City Council
			7.	Member	VACANT	11/1/19	10/31/21	3	Mayor
			8.	Member	April Snow	11/1/21	10/31/23	1	Commission
4	F		9.	Member	Kristina Sawyckyj	5/01/20	4/30/22	2	City Council
2	F	3	10.	Member	Anquida Adams	5/01/20	4/30/22	2	Mayor
6	F	7	11.	Member	Jessica Williams-Hall	5/01/20	4/30/22	2	City Council
			12.	Member	VACANT	5/01/20	4/30/22	1	Mayor
			13.	Member	VACANT	11/1/20	10/31/22	1	City Council
			14.	Member	VACANT	11/1/20	10/31/22	1	Mayor
			15.	Member	VACANT	11/1/20	10/31/22	1	City Council
6	F	4	16.	Get Engaged	Taylor Ladd	9/1/20	8/31/21	1	Mayor
			17.	Member	Heyiwot Amare	5/01/20	4/30/22	1	City Council
			18.	Member	VACANT	11/1/20	10/31/22	1	Mayor
1	м	2	19.	Member	Daniel Kogita	5/01/20	4/30/22	2	Commission
			20.	Member	Dawn Dailey	11/1/20	10/31/22	1	Commission
		1	21.	Member	Kaitlin Skilton	11/1/20	10/31/22	1	Commission

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART				(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	0	2				1				1			
Council	1	2						1		2			
Other	1				1								
Total	2	4			1	1		1		3			

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.